

# Lincoln Band Booster Meeting Minutes

1/3/22

Pg. 1 of 2

## Attendees:

Dawn Dangerfield, Kimberly Kratzer, Jennifer Gorman, Leslie Schwegler, Scott Selter, Angela Rippey, Steve Sharp, Tamela Johnson, Vershawn Fuster, Kerry Droste, Quantina Greene, Carmen Grindatti, Suzanne Herrmann

## Welcome

- Dawn Dangerfield called the meeting to order at 7:08 pm.
- Meeting held virtually, due to Script's training & COVID-19 pandemic.

## Secretary Report

- Minutes from 11/1/21 meeting approved by Jennifer G. & seconded by Kim K.

## Director Report

- Solo & Ensembles - Held at Livonia/Franklin 2/5/22
  - Protocol – immediate family only in performance room
  - Need the band trailer for percussion
- Festival Hosting March 4<sup>th</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup>
  - No site reading
  - All work on stage – 2 or 3 pieces + clinic in allotted time
  - Pre-festival concert 2/23/22 – will be just like festival
    - Symphonic – 6:00
    - Concert/Varsity - 6:30
    - 8<sup>th</sup> - 7:00
    - 7<sup>th</sup> - 6:30
- Spring trip – waiting on approval – Deposits will be due February

## Middle School Director Report

- Pre-Festival Concert (see above)
- 6<sup>th</sup> Grade concert will be pushed to later date.
- Will do Cup Fundraiser in February

## President Report

- No Update

# Lincoln Band Booster Meeting Minutes

1/3/22

Pg. 2 of 2

## Treasurer Report

- No activity
- Jennifer will help Angela get budget aligned

## 1<sup>st</sup> VP Report

- Apparel sale – ongoing store – seeking feedback on what we want to see.
  - Will be able to do the full range of products.
  - Kim to provide ideas on design

## 2<sup>nd</sup> VP Report

- Scrip Fundraiser – Training
  - Can have another set of gift cards batched for delivery around concerts
  - With multiple students, funds can be split 50/50 or per parent direction.
  - Need to determine how money will be transferred to Charms
  - Jennifer to provide more educational materials to get parents involved.
- Proposed popcorn fundraiser – w/ Poppin Popcorn - Band receives 50% of sales.
  - No overhead for band – student creates their own online store – popcorn sent directly to home.
  - Will wait for spring for this fundraiser – enable 8<sup>th</sup> graders to participate and raise funds for Camp.

## New Business

- Band Dance
  - Rob Levitt agreed to be DJ
  - Need to find a new date – looking at April
- Next Booster meeting will be 2/7/22 – in band room
- Meeting adjourned 8:20 pm